STAFF REPORT

CITYof YORBA LINDA

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

DATE: JUNE 18, 2024
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: DAVID CHRISTIAN, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: DESIGNATION OF NEW CITY TREASURER

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2024-5899 designating
David Christian as the City Treasurer and rescind Resolution No. 2021-5744.

BACKGROUND

The City Treasurer is appointed by the City Council per Government Code § 34856. At the
April 20, 2021 City Council meeting, Resolution No. 2021-5744 was adopted designating
the newly appointed Finance Director, Dianna Honeywell, as the City Treasurer. Since Ms.
Honeywell has left the organization, it is necessary to appoint a new City Treasurer until a
new Finance Director is hired.

DISCUSSION

The duties of Treasurer are typically handled by the Finance Director and due to Mr.
Christian’s previous experience as Finance Director and City Treasurer for the City of Yorba
Linda, it makes best sense to have him fulfill those duties until a new Finance Director is
hired. Once a new Finance Director is hired, staff will return to Council with a
recommendation to appoint that individual as the City Treasurer if appropriate.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact to the City with the adoption of this Resolution.

ALTERNATIVES

Appoint someone other than Mr. Christian as the City Treasurer.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 2024-5899
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